
UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO 

MOSCOW, IDAHO 83843 
T EL. AREA CO D E 2 0 9 882°3511 

Mr.. Hand.all Wallis 
Wallis 8~ Churchill 
1\tt,o:rneys at ;,.-aw 
p. o. Box 1253 
Boise, Idaho 8)701 

Dear Randa.U ; 

KENNETH A . D ICK 

F I NANCI AL VI C E PRES!DENT 

10 April 1967 

Reference is :made to your letter of 1 April and the attached 
0r~,ft, and '4.areK?l.~nt betw-aen -tho 'l'ayJ.ors an.ti 1erl 3. Potts . 

I have r<r\riewed th,, draft and find it is in keeping with our 
verhal discussion and have no sug~est,ed s.ltera.tions or changes 
on behal:t' of the University of Idaho . 

Sincerely yours, 

KAD:jgw 

Offl[IRl [OPY 


